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TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 06, 2022

Do you work for a mission-focused
business, non-profit, institution, or
government agency?  
Could you use a fresh perspective, new
energy, or specialized expertise applied to
your work?  
Do you want to help build a pipeline of
young talent focused on tackling pressing challenges?  
Would you benefit from connecting with others whose work
complements your own?  

Consider hosting a Sustainability Fellow during summer 2023! 
Now is your chance to apply to have top talent dedicated to your
sustainability project!   
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You design the project.    

We recruit highly qualified students and post-baccalaureates with

skills and experience specifically tailored to the needs of your

organization.    

We work together to train and mentor your Fellow throughout the

summer, jointly invested in the project’s success and the student’s

education.   

Our aim is to cultivate projects that catalyze long-term, substantial

change for our Partners, provide a rich experiential learning opportunity

for our students, and spark interdisciplinary collaboration throughout our

growing network.  

 Summer 2023 application/proposal review begins October
14, 2022 and closes on November 4, 2022.

Want to learn more?    
Find more details on our website.  

Take a test run through the Request for Proposals – now managed

through Qualtrics.  

Contact us to discuss project ideas and have your questions

answered.  
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CONTACT US

Sustainability Institute
107 Nesmith Hall

131 Main St.

Durham, NH 03824

(603) 862-8564

sustainability@unh.edu
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